Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation (APSSDC)
Indo-Euro Synchronization (IES)

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

® This certificate is awarded to
Mr./Ms. Kamidi Prasanth
of Aditya Engineering College
for successfully completing the Internship in

Advance certification on Emerging Technologies
During November 2019 - March 2020
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From: Principal, AEC <principal@aec.edu.in>

Sent: 13 october 2019 16:17

To: Aditya Engineering College HOD's <hod@aec.edu.in>
Subject: Fw: | |APSSDC || Online Internship

Dear HODs

PFA
With Regards

Dr M Sreenivasa Reddy
Principal,

Aditya Engineering College(A),
Aditya Nagar, A D B Road,
Surampalem - 533 437,

East Godavari Dist,

Andhra Pradesh, INDIA.

Phone : 98665 76662

From: Gajula Maheswari <maheswari.g@apssdc.in>

Sent: Monday, october 12, 2020 10:31 AM

Cc: Dr Ravi Gujjula <cgm.t@apssdc.in>; Prudhvi Vuppala <prudhvi.vuppala@apssdc.in>;
Dharmendra Alla <dharmendra.a@apssdc.in>; VENKATA SIVA SANTOSH SRIGHAKOLAPU
<venkatasivasantosh.s@apssdc.in>

Subject: Fwd: | |APSSDC - | | Online Courses @ Discounted Price for CSE/IT/ECE Students

Dear Sir/Madam,

APSSDC has collaborated with the Indo-German
to offer an online internship program for upskilling students of B.E/B.Tech
and other equivalent disciplines through Online

As part of this program, 3 courses on emerging technologies are currently
being offered:

1. The fee for each course is Rs. 1000/ per student per course. the
above courses at a *50 % discount i.e, Rs.500 per course (only for the
students of Andhra Pradesh). Students can enrol on multiple courses by
paying the applicable fee.



Registration link: https://meghsikshak.in/chariot/apssdc

MeghSikshak
Step 1 - Email Verification. Email ID *: Previous Next

meghsikshak.in

Please inform your students to register using the above link ONLY to get a
discounted fee. .

Benefits of the program, Overview of the courses offered, Instructions for
students registration and login are enclosed for your ready reference.

With Regards

G. Maheswari.
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